
United Nations SECOND COMMinEE, 732nd 
MEETING GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 
SIXTEENTH SESSION 

Official Records • Thursday, 26 October 1961, 
at 11.5 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Agenda item 12, 28, 29 and 30: 
Report of the Economic and Social Council 

(chapters II, IV, V (sections II-V), VI 
(paragraph 489) and VIII (paragraphs 650 
and 651)) (continued) 

Economic development of under-developed 
countries (continued): 

(IJ) Industrial development and activities ofthe 
organs of the United Nations in the field of 
industrialization; 

@Establishment of a United Nations capital 
development fund: report of the Committee 
established by General Assembly reso
lution 1521 (XV); 

(E) Accelerated flow of capital and technical 
assistance to the developing countries: 
report of the Secretary-General; 

(!!)Land reform: interim report of the Sec
retary-General 

f!Juestions relating to international trade and 
commodities (continued): 

(§) Strengthening and development ofthe world 
market and improvement of the trade con
ditions of the economically less developed 
countries: report of the Economic and 
Social Council; 

(!}}Improvement of the terms oftrade between 
the industrial and the under-developed 
countries: report of the Economic and 
Social Council 

Questions relating to science and technology 
(continued): 

(§) Development of scientific and technical 
co-operation and exchange of experience: 
report of the Secretary-General,· 

@Main trends of inquiry in the natural 
sciences, dissemination ofscientificknow
ledge and application of such knowledge 
for peaceful ends: report of the Economic 
and Social Council 

General debate (continued) . •.•• • .••.•. 

Page 

99 

Chairman: Mr. Blasco LANZA D'AJETA (Italy). 

AGENDA ITEMS 12, 28, 29 AND 30 

Report of the Economic and Social Council (chapters II, IV, V 
(sections JI.V), VI (paragraph 489) and VIII (paragraphs 650 
and 651)) (A/ 4820 and Corr.2, M 4911) (continued) 

Economic development of under-developed countries (A/ 4820 

and Corr.2) (continued): 
(a) Industrial development and activities of the organs of the 
- United Nations in the field of industrialization; 

99 

NEW YORK 

(~) Establishment of a United Nations capital development 
fund: report of the Committee established by General 

Assembly resolution 1521 (XV) (A/ 4878, E/ 3514, 
E/ AC.6/ SR.30S.309); 

(~) Accelerated flow of capital and technical assistance to 
the developing countries: report of the Secretary-General 
(A/ 4906, E/3556); 

(d) Land refonn: interim report of the Secretary-General 
- (A/ 4850) 

Questions relating to international trade and commodities 
(A/ 4820 and Corr.2, E/3452/Rev.1, E/3466, E/3468, 
E/3486, E/3497) (continued): 

(~) Strengthening and development of the world market and 
improvement of the trade conditions of the economically 
less developed countries: report of the Economic and 
Social Council (A/ 4885, E/ 3519, E/ 3520 and Add.1, 
E/3530); 

(~) Improvement of the terms of trade between the industrial 
and the under-developed countries: report of the Economic 
and Social Council 

Questions relating to science and technology (A/ 4820 and 
Corr.2) (continued): 

(~) Development of scientific and technical co-operation and 
exchange of experience: report of the Secretary-General 

(A/ 4904, E/ 3515); 
(b) Main trends of inquiry in the natural sciences, dissemi
- nation of scientific knowledge and application of such 

knowledge for peaceful ends: report of the Economic and 
Social Council (A/ 4898) 

GENERAL DEBATE (continued) 

1. Mr. GUESSOUS (Morocco) said that economic prob
lems, although of vital importance to the whole world, 
affected particularly a number of countries which had 
recently regained their sovereignty. The collapse of 
colonialism had laid bare its inherent economic flaws 
and the international community was having to pay the 
price of that system which had never sought to further 
the interests of the subject peoples. Aid wouldhave to 
be based on concerted national planning, so that it 
would benefit as many people as possible. The United 
Nations and the specialized agencies were making 
praiseworthy efforts in the fields of research and 
technical assistance. The report of the Economic and 
Social Council (A/4820 and Corr.2), for example, pro-

. vided information and studies which would perhaps 
have been impossible without international co-opera
tion. 

2. IIi an attempt to solve economic problems, the 
United Nations had created a number of banking and 
financial institutions. However, those institutions had 
proved to be excessively complex and their services 

A/C.2/SR. 732 



100 General Assembly - Sixteenth Session - Second Committee 

were· too costly. Furthermore, it had been shown that 
the servicing of debts was causing a deficit in the 
balance of payments of the under-developed countries. 
The system should therefore be simplified, especially 
as those countries would be making increasing use of 
United Nations organs to obtain economic assistance. 
It was understandable that peoples who had recently 
regained their sovereignty, sometimes at a consider
able sacrifice, did not wish to mortgage it again. It was 
important that international aid should be channelled 
through the United Nations and that the recipient coun
tries should play an active part in the management of 
the funds. 

3. The Moroccan delegation supported the principle 
of the decentralization of the United Nations economic 
and social activities, recommended in General As
sembly resolution 1518 (XV). In view of the multipli
city of the tasks to be carried out, the instruments 
available to the Organization should be as close as 
possible to the areas concerned. Furthermore, the 
Economic and Social Council should have more mem
bers from the African continent, since United Nations 
aid should be planned in close co-operation with the 
recipient countries. The Moroccan delegation sup
ported the creation of an international development 
fund and welcomed the specific proposals made by the 
Government of the United States, which it hoped would 
be emulated by others. 

4. One of the principal obstacles to the development 
of the under-developed countries was the disparity 
between the prices of commodities and thoseofmanu
factured goods, which resulted in a continual decrease 
in the national income of the primary exporting coun
tries, thus preventing them from implementing their 
plans and using their own resources to achieve balanced 
development. Each country should rely on its own 
resources to promote its economic recovery, ifitwas 
to be politically independent in the true sense of the 
word. 

5. That principle, and the principle of equality, to
gether with a certain disequilibrium in the economic 
and social structure inherited from the former rllgime, 
had prompted the Moroccan Government to draw up its 
plans for 1958-1959 and 1960-1964. They providedfor 
the training of cadres and skilled personnel, by the 
creation of teachers 1 training colleges, vocational and 
technical training centres, a school of engineering and 
universities at Rabat and Fez. After five years of in
dependence, 50 per cent of the children were attending 
schools, despite a population increase of 2.5 per cent. 
However, that process was limited by the possibilities 
of the economy and the des ire to reconcile quantity and 
quality. 

6. The 1960-1964 plan gave top priority to reforming 
the systems of land tenure and farming. The reforms 
were required because of the need for an expansion of 
agriculture, based on an increase in and a diversifica
tion of products, and for a better distribution of agri
cultural income. The Land Office, the Agricultural 
Centre and the National Irrigation Office were dealing 
with the modernization of farms andfarmingmethods, 
and the farmers themselves were actively partici
pating. 

7. The establishment of basic industries would give 
new impetus to the industrial sector, which had con
siderable possibilities but which was suffering from the 
hasty expansion carried out during the post-war period. 
Direct State intervention would be necessary and an 
office had therefore been established which was study-

ing the establishment of a plant to produce steel arid 
ferro-manganese and the processing of various ores 
and chemicals. The authorities did not intend to eli
minate private enterprise, especially in the processing 
industries, but merely to provide it with more stable 
conditions for production. The investment code re
cently promulgated granted substantial customs, fiscal 
and financial advantages to the private sector and en
titled the foreign investor to retransfer his capital in 
the event ofliquidation, without restrictive time limits. 
The plan also provided for reforms in the structure and 
techniques of government departments. A balancewas 
to be established between public income and expendi
ture. Under the plan, production would increase at an 
annual rate of 7 per cent, while consumption grew at 
the rate of only 5 per cent, so that the resulting savings 
would reduce the country's foreign capital require
ments. 

8. Even greater progress had been achieved in the 
social field. Although Morocco's revenue was rela
tively small, education and the health services were 
free, being covered by the general national budget. So 
far as labour legislation was concerned, Morocco had 
ratified almost all the ILO conventions. The organic 
law of the country guaranteed freedom of assembly, 
expression and movement. At the beginning of 1961, 
22,000 million francs had been appropriated for social 
security. 

9. In order to safeguard the new industries, the 
Government was forced to resort to customs pro
tectionism which, in addition to its usual disadvantages, 
was encountering opposition from Morocco's European 
trade partners. Most Mrican trade was still conducted 
with the former metropolitan countries and one way of 
providing international assistance to the less indus
trialized countries would therefore be to abandon the 
principle of reciprocity. However, in pointoffactpro
tectionism extended only to the industries catering for 
domestic consumption. Another obstacle to industriali
zation was the smallness of the domestic market as 
regards the number of consumers and their purchasing 
power. Yet mass production madeitpossibleforgoods 
to be produced at low cost. 

10. As a lasting solution to the problem of economic 
and social development, neighbouringunder-developed 
countries should form economic groupings. It was 
significant that the world's two great economic Powers, 
the United States of America and the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, were federal unions and that 
Western Europe was attempting to achieve the same 
end through the Common Market. However, the former 
colonial Powers wished to retain their hold over the 
under-developed countries, although the latter were 
prepared to forget the past and engage in international 
co-operation. Those Powers were continuing to estab
lish customs unions in their favour with their former 
colonies and the Balkanization of the smaller countries 
was also continuing. What the Under-Secretary for 
Economic and Social Affairs had called "the prolifera
tion of small nations" was an anti-economic phenome
non, designed to frustrate development and based on 
the eternal principle: divide and rule. If the former 
colonialist countries still nurtured the ambition to rule, 
the United Nations would lose its effectiveness and 
prestige, and the entire responsibility would lie with 
neo-colonialism. 

11. Mr. AMADOR (Mexico) said that the economic 
development of the under-developed countries was the 
common denominator of all the items before the Com-



732nd meeting- 26 October 1961 101 

mittee. The bulk of humanity lived in those countries 
and -international co-operation for their benefit formed 
an integral part of the basic concept of human solidar
ity. In his recent report to Congress, the President of 
Mexico had stressed that general developmentwithout 
sacrifice of freedom was the basic aimofthe Mexican 
J)eople. The President had also welcomed the achieve
ments of the Inter-American Economic Conference at 
Punta del Este, a new and important stage in Latin 
American economic co-operation. 

12. Land reform was still a primary conce:-n of his 
Government. As the Mexican Finance Minister had 
pointed out at Punta del Este, his country had always 
striven for the rational development, distribution and 
settlement of land. In its Declaration to the peoples of 
America the Punta del Este Conference had empha
sized the importance of over-all land reform pro
grammes and the need to replace latifundia and mini
fundia by an equitable system of land tenure. That need 
was again stressed in the report of the Economic and 
Social Council (A/4820 and Corr.2, para.l18). 

13. In his report to Congress, President L6pez Mateos 
had quoted figures to show the advances made in agri
cultural production and land resettlement in Mexico. 
On 10 September 1961, the Inter-American Develop
ment Bank had announced its approval of a loan which 
would enable Mexico to complete four large irrigation 
projects. The participation for the first time of Euro
pean banks-in addition to United States banks-in a 
loan of that kind revealed growing confidence in the 
operations of the Inter-American Development Bank 
and in Mexico's credit. ' 

14. Another important aspect of economic growth of 
deep concern to Mexico was industrial development. 
Mexico welcomed the fruitful work done by the Com
mittee for Industrial Development at its first session 
and the establishment within the Secretariat of the 
Industrial Development Centre. His delegation hoped 
that the Centre's activities would be properly co
ordinated with those of the regional economic com
missions and agreed with the United States representa
tive that it should not be a place for abstract studies. 
As the report of the Committee for Industrial Develop
ment (E/3476/Rev.1) observed, the industrialization of 
the under-developed countries was handieappedbyun
favourable terms of trade and excessive price fluc
tuations. 

15. In the last two decades Mexico had achieved 
balanced growth in agriculture and industry: the former 
had expanded by 223 per cent, the latter by 225 per 
cent. As the Mexican Finance Minister had pointed out 
at Punta del Este, equilibrium between those two sec
tors was a matter of the highest national priority. 

16. Like the other primary producing countries, 
Mexico was preoccupied with such international trade 
problems as ·the strengthening oftheworldmarket, the 
improvement of the under-developed countries 1 terms 
of trade the elimination of artificial restrictions and 
the avoidance of sharp price fluctuations. When faced 
with the choice of importing capital or consumer goods, 
the under-developed countries generally had to opt for 
the latter, with consequent adverse effects on their 
development. In the matter of exports they had no real 
choice at all: either they sold their primary commodi
ties at world market prices or suffered the conse
quences-often disastrous-of a trade decline. 

17. At the Punta del Este Conference the Mexican 
Finance Minister had advocated the establishment of 

remunerative primary commodity prices, the sup
pression of restrictive trade practices, the adjustment 
of the production and demand structures in producer 
and consumer countries and the introduction of inter
national compensatory financing. The trade policy thus 
outlined found an echo in the report of the Economic 
and Social Council (A/4820 and Corr.2, para.128), the 
report of the Commission on International Com
modity Trade (E/3497, para.40), the report of the 
Secretary-General on trade relations between under
developed and industrially advanced economies (E/ 
3520 and Add.1, para. 42) and the suggestions of the 
Committee for Industrial Development on foreign trade 
under the heading of its report (E/3476/Rev.1) en
titled "Financing of industrial development". 

18. As noted in the report of the Economic and Social 
Council, the outstanding problem confronting Latin 
American countries was "the difficulty of reconciling 
a higher rate of economic growth with a reasonable 
degree of internal and external stability" (A/ 4820 and 
Corr.2, para.llO). Mexico was doing its utmost to 
overcome that difficulty and the fruits of its efforts 
could be seen in the significant advances it had made 
along the path of economic development. In 1960, the 
national product had increased by 5. 7 per cent over 
1959. As the President had reported to Congress, the 
Mexican peso was firm both at home and abroad. In 
1961, ·public investment had been 25 per cent greater 
than in 1960, while in 1960 foreign private investment 
had reached a figure of $83 million, an increase of $9 
million over 1959. As reportedbytheMexicanFinance 
Minister in his Punta del Este speech, the Mexican 
Government had made great efforts to build an infra
structure which would facilitate national economic and 
social development. Nevertheless, the Minister had 
continued, Mexico still had a population which in
creased at one of the highest rates in the world (3 per 
cent per year) and an average income level ($300 per 
caput per year) which was still low. 

19. The Mexican people were sparing no effort to 
accelerate their rate of economic growth. They knew 
by experience that economic development was a painful 
process. But it was also a source of joy because it led 
to prosperity, social welfare, cultural achievements 
and the full enjoyment of human dignity. 

20. Mr. BRENIK (Norway) said that a particular 
responsibility was incumbent upon the economically 
advanced countries to make full use of their resources 
in economic and technical co-operation with the less 
developed countries and that Norway had been con
sidering how it could make a greater contribution to 
international efforts in that respect. The question 
required full consideration and action when national 
policies were drawn up. Emphasis had been placed on 
the importance of adequate planning of development 
projects in the countries receiving assistance, but 
there should also be more long-term planning at the 
national level in the contributing countries. With that 
aim in view, a special working group setup in Norway 
had submitted a report suggesting the main lines of the 
national programme of foreign aid. The report, which 
would be submitted for consideration by Parliament, 
recommended a gradual and substantial increase in J 

assistance to the less developed countries, in antici
pation of a general expansion of such assistance from 
all the industrialized countries. In view of the growth 
of the national economy over the past decade, it was I 
considered that Norway should assume increasingly 
greater commitments. The major partofthecontribu-j 
tions would be channelled through the United Nations, 



102 General Assembly- Sixteenth Session- Second Committee 

as was the wish of the developing countries themselves. 
So long as United Nations assistance programmes 
continued to be financed by voluntary contributions, 
Member States would have to be prepared to increase 
their contributions to meet the almost unlimited need 
for funds. Although there was currently a preference 
for multilateral aid, it was expected that bilateral or 
regional projects would play an important role in the 
future and Norway should prepare itself for further 
action in that respect. Indeed, the greater part of its 
international aid had already been devoted to bilateral 
projects, which should preferably be implemented in 
co-operation with the United Nations. Norway en
visaged in particular new bilateral projects which 
might be suitable for co-operation among the Scan
dinavian countries, for example in the fields of edu
cation and health. 

21. Steps had already been taken to make foreign 
assistance a regular feature of Scandinavian co-opera
tion. The report had also recommended that public 
funds should be made available through regular appro
priations in the annual State budgets and should be 
fixed at a certain proportion of the annual national 
income. Since Norway was a capital-importing coun
try, it had limited possibilities of supplying the de
veloping countries with private capital. However, it 
could provide some capital goods and engineering 
services that might assist in their economic recon
struction. The public authorities might take steps to 
facilitate the flow of capital, goods and services to 
developing countries by establishing special schemes 
of financing and public guarantees, and further con
sultations on the subject would be held between Govern
ment officials and representatives of private enter
prise. 

22. However, aid as such could not solvetheproblem 
completely. Adequate measures should be taken as soon 
as possible to improve the terms oftrade of the under
developed countries. In addition, many of the primary 
producing countries had correctly adopted a policy of 
industrialization, as a result of which it would in the 
future be necessary to provide markets for their manu
factured goods. That would necessitate not only a 
readjustment in the existing trade policy and regula
tions of the economically more advanced countries, but 
ultimately a new international division of labour. A 
spirit of co-operation and sacrifice would have to pre
vail, if a result was to be achieved which would benefit 
all concerned. 

23. Mr. KAKITSUBO (Japan) said it was encouraging 
to note that the world economy as a whole had re
covered from the uncertainty of a year ago and had 
entered a period of steadily rising activity. The econ
omy of the United States had shown a noticeable up
surge since the beginning of 1961 and Western Europe 
as a whole had maintained the trend towards economic 
expansion. In South-East Asian countries, where eco
nomic development plans were being seriously imple
mented, the international payments situation had shown 
no sign of improvement; however, increased economic 
activity in the industrial countries would in due course 
be reflected in the improvement of their commodity 
trade. 

24. The problem of economic development had been 
discussed for many years inside and outside the 
United Nations, and it had become clear that the best 
solution lay in the diversification or industrialization 
of the economies dependent on the production of a nar-

row range of primary commodities. It had also been 
widely recognized that the first requirement for 
achieving such economic transformation was the 
formulation of plans for balanced development. It was 
therefore gratifying that the establishment of economic 
planning institutes under the auspices of regional 
economic commissions, such as that recently recom
mended for Asia by the Conference of Asian Economic 
Planners, was now being given serious consideration. 

25. Japan had been establishing long-term develop
ment plans for some time, and was now in the first 
year of its plan to double national income in ten years. 
Under that plan, emphasis would be placed on the 
expansion and improvement of public facilities, such 
as roads, harbours, and housing; geographical redis
tribution of industrial plants; more weight to industry; 
a shift in emphasis, within industry, from light to heavy 
and chemical industries and, within agriculture, from 
grain-growing to livestock; and an expansion in scien
tific and technological training facilities. As a result 
of the increasing rate of capital investment and the 
decline in the labour supply due to a sharp drop in the 
birth rate after 1947, Japan's economy in 1970 would 
approach the pattern of the Western economies. That 
trend might furnish material for studying the implica
tions of demographic factors in economic development. 

26. The success of Japan's economic plan, based 
predominantly on a private enterprise economy, would, 
of course, be influenced by many factors, including the 
trend of international trade. Although the Japanese 
economy had enjoyed high rates of growth since mid-
1958, that growth had brought with it balance of pay
ments difficulties. The greatly increased capital in
vestment to modernize production facilities to cope 
with intensified foreign competition expected from the 
forthcoming liberalization of import restrictions in 
Japan accounted also for such payments difficulties. 
His Government was endeavouring to cope with those 
difficulties not through import restrictions but through 
the restraint of domestic demand and the promotion of 
exports. Despite the current payments difficulties, it 
had accelerated its programme of import liberaliza
tion, and hoped that other Governments would appre
ciate its sincerity in doing so and would take corre
spondingly liberal trade measures. In that connexion, 
he appealed to those members of GATT which were 
still denying application of most-favoured-nation 
treatment or adopting similar restrictive measures 
against imports from Japan to remove such measures 
as soon as possible. 

27. Although great progress had been made in recent 
years by the advanced countries in providingfinancial 
and technical assistance to the less developed coun
tries, in the sense of responsibility for such assist
ance and in their efforts to co-ordinate it, it was 
doubtful whether those countries fully realized that 
they could assist the developing countries as much or 
more by adopting liberal trade policies. His delegation 
endorsed the conclusion reached in the Economic 
Survey of Europe in 1960 (E/ECE/419) that the ad
vanced countries must give liberal consideration to 
their trade policies towards developing countries. It 
also shared the view expressed in the Survey regarding 
the need for the early removal of the restrictive 
measures imposed by some advanced countries on so
called low-cost products, and hoped that the countries 
concerned would make every effort to effect the 
orderly but early abolition of such restrictive 
measures. 



732nd meeting- 26 October 1961 103 

28. In that connexion, his delegation welcomed the 
increased concern of GATT with the problems of 
developing countries. In particular, the activities of 
GATT's Committees II and III and the proposal to 
extend technical assistance to developing countries in 
such fields as customs administration, and import 
policy, had a direct bearing on the work of the United 
Nations and were matters of concern also to those 
States Members of the United Nations which were not 
parties to GATT. It would therefore be desirable for 
the Secretariat to give greater attention to GATT's 
activities and to report regularly thereon to the Eco
nomic and Social Council and the General Assembly. 
His delegation also considered that a closer relation
ship should be established between the United Nations 
and GATT and felt that the time had come tore
examine the implications of the proposal, made by 
GATT and endorsed by the General Assembly (resolu
tion 115 6 (XII)), to reorganize GATT into the Organiza
tion for Trade Co-operation and to establish a formal 
relationship between it and the United Nations. 

29. His delegation. was deeply appreciative of the work 
done by the Secretariat in connexion with the improve
ment of trade relations between under-developed and 
industrially advanced countries, including the Secre
tary-General's report on the subject (E/3520 and 
Add.1), and hoped that the Secretariat would continue 
to make a study in depth on the measures designed to 
promote the trade relations between the two areas. In 
that connexion, i~ might be usefulfor the Secretariat to 
review, if necessary with the assistance of experts, the 
operation of the existing international commodity 
agreements and the trading principles embodied in the 
provisions of GATT. 

3(}. If the coming decade was really to be the United 
Nations Decade of Development, it seemed necessary 
to strengthen and streamline the activities of the United 
Nations in regard to economic and social development. 

31. There was a great need to intensify United Nations 
work in the study and research on the techniques of 
planning and programming for industrialization and 
economic development, necessary financial and ad
ministrative measures, marketing of products, etc., 
as well as in the provision of advice and convening of 
seminars on those matters. The Committee for In
dustrial Development, as well as the Industrial 
Development Centre established within the Secre
tariat, which his delegation hoped would be able to 
begin operations as soon as possible, should be fully 
utilized for that purpose. Since the regional economic 
commissions, notably ECAFE and ECLA, had been 
carrying out useful work bearing on industrial develop
ment, it was essential that the Centre shouldhave full 

Litho in U.N. 

information on that work and on similar activities of 
the specialized agencies and IAEA. As information and 
experience were collected at the Centre, it might 
become necessary for the Inter-sessional Working 
Group of the Committee for Industrial Development to 
hold ad hoc meetings to help promote the solution of 
problems relating to policy and co-ordination matters. 
His delegation believed in the usefulness of co-ordina
tion, control and guidance at the Centre for the solution 
of problems which took different expressions on the 
regional level. 

32. His delegation also supported, in principle, the 
decentralization of United Nations activities designed 
to ensure their efficiency, economy and effective 
execution and shared the view that the role of the 
regional economic commissions should be strength
ened in matters and projects relating to the respective 
regions. However, in promoting such decentralization, 
care should be taken to avoid the fragmentation of 
United Nations activities. United Nations Head
quarters, under the guidance of the Economic and 
Social Council, should be in a position to exercise 
effective control over, and co-ordination of, the ac
tivities of the regional commissions. Moreover, it 
should be borne in mind that the administrative 
measures for decentralization would have to vary ac
cording to the different conditions obtaining in the 
various regions. 

33. In view of the unquestioned importance of assist
ance in the pre-investment field and the limited re
sources of the Special Fund, his delegation felt that 
thought should be given, in the case of large-scale 
pre-investment projects of the Special Fund, to the 
possibility of adopting a formula similar to the con
sortium arrangement currently used by IBRD. Large
scale projects in which many countries had a common 
interest might be jointly financed from the resources 
of the Special Fund which served as a sort of catalyst, 
and those of such advanced countries or other institu
tions as were willing to assist at the Special Fund's 
invitation. Such an association of bilateral assistance 
with the Special Fund might l:elp to promote the co
ordination within recipient countries of bilateral and 
multilateral assistance and to mobilize resources not 
available to the Special Fund but available for bilateral 
aid for pre-investment activities. The adoption of such 
an approach would also contribute totheexpansionand. 
strengthening of the Special Fund's activities and to 
the enhancement of its prestige, and would serve to 
test out its potentialities for financingpre-investment 
assistance. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

77201-February 1962-2,100 




